

The Role of Marketers in Teacher Recruitment

A Strategic Toolkit for K-12 Independent and International Schools Marketing



First published: July 2024

Table of Contents

Table of Contents
<u>Introduction</u>
Why Digital Marketers Should Care
1 Search Engine Optimization (SEO)
Keyword Research
Identify Your Goals
Brainstorm Initial Keywords
Use Keyword Research Tools
Analyze the Competition
Consider Long-Tail Keywords
Use Keywords in Your Content
Update and Refine Keywords Regularly
On-Page SEO
Optimize Title Tags and Meta Descriptions
Use Header Tags Effectively
Optimize Content Quality
Improve User Experience (UX)
Use Rich Media Content Wisely
<u>URL Structure</u>
Social Sharing Elements
2 Pay-Per-Click (PPC) Advertising for Schools
Setting Up a PPC Campaign for Schools
<u>Define Your Objectives</u>
Choose the Right Platforms
Keyword Research
Craft Compelling Ad Copy
Design Targeted Landing Pages
Optimizing and Managing PPC Campaigns
Use Geo-Targeting
Manage Budgets and Bids
Analyze and Adapt
A/B Testing
Retargeting
3 Developing an Organic Social Media Strategy for Schools
Define Your Goals
4 Community Engagement

Engaging Alumni

Partnering with Local Businesses

Hosting and Participating in Educational Seminars

Educational Partnerships and Collaborations

Community-Based Initiatives

Engagement with Educational Authorities and Organizations

Creating a Teacher-Friendly Environment

References

Introduction

The role of marketers in schools is often perceived as solely focused on student enrollment. However, marketing plays a crucial part in teacher recruitment as well, which directly impacts student enrollment and the overall quality of education. In the rapidly evolving landscape of independent and international schools, effective teacher recruitment and retention have become critical issues, reaching crisis levels in many areas. This guide highlights the importance of involving digital marketers in teacher recruitment and how this can positively influence student enrollment and school success.

In late 2023, <u>Edvectus conducted surveys</u>¹ with more than 500 international school job seekers and 150 international schools. They identified many challenges and opportunities including:

- Teacher Supply and Demand: The post-pandemic teacher supply market still lags behind demand. This is due to domestic teacher shortages in key markets like the UK, US, and Australia. Years of under-recruitment and bad retention of teachers have contributed to this challenge.
- 2. **High Stakes for Hiring Managers:** Staffing is the single biggest cost for schools and is critical to the quality of education provided by an institution. This places a high responsibility on hiring managers which might be more risk averse.
- 3. **Educators' Intentions:** Over 60% of teachers and school leaders expressed a strong likelihood of changing jobs in 2024. This reflects a positive outlook on the sector's stability, but geopolitical conflicts could negatively influence decisions.

Independent schools in various countries are confronting substantial hiring obstacles. Recent data indicates that <u>approximately 50% of these schools</u>² continue to face difficulties in recruiting and retaining skilled staff as of 2023. This issue is magnified by global educational inequalities.

The reasons behind these hiring challenges are multifaceted. The once stable teaching profession has entered a crisis state due to increased workload, less pay, and diminished respect. The number of college students studying education has dropped from 20% two decades ago to just 4% now.³

¹ Edvectus – The State of International School Recruitment Market: <u>The State of the International School Recruitment Market</u>

² United Educators: <u>2023 Top Risks Report: Insights for Independent K-12 Schools</u>

³ Pew Research Center: A dwindling number of new US college graduates have a degree in education

Why Digital Marketers Should Care

As digital marketers, your role extends beyond attracting students and enhancing the school's brand. The quality of education your school offers directly impacts its reputation and success, making teacher recruitment a critical area where you can contribute. Good hiring practices ensure the school maintains high educational standards and enhance its marketability. Engaged and satisfied teachers contribute to a positive school culture, which is a significant selling point for prospective students and parents.

Why Digital Marketers Should Care:

As digital marketers, your role extends beyond attracting students and enhancing the school's brand. The quality of education your school offers directly impacts its reputation and success, making teacher recruitment a critical area where you can contribute. Good hiring practices not only ensure that the school maintains high educational standards but also enhance its marketability. Engaged and satisfied teachers contribute to a positive school culture, which is a significant selling point for prospective students and parents.

How Digital Marketers Can Help:

This guide aims to equip digital marketers in international and independent schools with the knowledge and tools they need to adapt to the changing landscape of teacher recruitment and retention. By leveraging your expertise in marketing strategies, social media, and digital campaigns, you can support hiring managers in reaching a broader and more diverse pool of potential candidates. The strategies and resources provided herein are based on current research and real-world examples, offering a comprehensive approach to tackling the teacher hiring crisis. Your involvement can make a significant difference in attracting and retaining top teaching talent, ultimately benefiting the entire school community.

1 | Search Engine Optimization (SEO)

SEO involves optimizing a website to improve its visibility and ranking on search engines like Google. This is achieved through strategic use of keywords, enhancing site structure and speed, and generating high-quality content that engages users.

For international and private schools, SEO is crucial because it helps them reach a broader, more targeted audience online. Effective SEO strategies ensure that when prospective teachers and families search for educational opportunities abroad or specific educational programs, the school's website appears prominently in search results. This increased visibility leads to more website traffic, higher enrollment inquiries, and greater interest from qualified teaching staff, essential for schools that compete globally for top talent and students.

Let's explore some key components of a solid SEO strategy and how you can apply them to your school.

Keyword Research

Keyword research is the process of identifying and analyzing the terms and phrases that potential candidates use in search engines when looking for job opportunities. This foundational SEO task helps schools to understand the language used by job seekers, align their content with these search terms, and improve their visibility in search engine results.

Identify Your Goals

Begin by defining what positions the school is looking to fill and the unique aspects of these roles. Understand the profile of the ideal candidate you are trying to attract, including their professional background, interests, and potential search behaviors.

Brainstorm Initial Keywords

List terms related to the job titles (e.g., "science teacher," "mathematics instructor") and add qualifiers that job seekers might use, such as location ("international school jobs in France"), school type ("private school teaching positions"), or specialty ("IB curriculum teacher").

Use Keyword Research Tools

Employ tools like Google Keyword Planner, SEMrush, or Ahrefs to find related keywords, understand their search volume, and assess competition. These tools can provide insights into alternative search terms and phrases that potential applicants might use.

Example: A tool might show that "teaching jobs abroad" has a high search volume, suggesting it's a popular query that should be targeted in your content.

Analyze the Competition

Look at the websites of other schools or educational recruitment platforms to see what keywords they target. This can give you insights into the market standard and help you identify niche areas that are less competitive.

Example: If competitor sites are all targeting "ESL teaching jobs," consider focusing on specific aspects like "ESL teaching jobs in Asia" to differentiate your school.

Consider Long-Tail Keywords

These are longer and more specific keyword phrases that visitors are likely to use when they're closer to a point of decision-making. Long-tail keywords often have lower search volume but can lead to higher conversion rates because of their specificity.

Example: "part-time high school physics teacher in Berlin" targets a very specific applicant.

Use Keywords in Your Content

Integrate these keywords naturally into your job postings, blog articles about working at your school, FAQs for prospective teachers, and the careers page on your school's website. Ensure the content is informative, engaging, and reflects the keywords contextually.

Update and Refine Keywords Regularly

Keyword trends can change as new teaching methods emerge, and new educational standards are implemented. Regularly updating your keyword strategy ensures that your school remains competitive and visible to job seekers.

Use analytics to monitor the performance of your chosen keywords and refine your strategy based on what attracts the most qualified candidates.

By effectively conducting keyword research, schools can craft SEO-optimized job listings and related content that reach the right candidates at the right time, thereby enhancing their recruitment efforts in a competitive educational landscape.

On-Page SEO

On-page SEO involves optimizing the content and structure of a website's pages to improve its visibility and ranking in search engine results. This includes the use of relevant keywords, content quality, HTML tags like title tags and meta descriptions, and overall user experience.

The goal is to make each page as accessible and informative as possible to both search engines and users.

Optimize Title Tags and Meta Descriptions

- Title Tags: Ensure each page has a unique and descriptive title that includes relevant keywords for the content, especially on job listings and career pages. For example, "Apply Now for Mathematics Teacher Positions at [School Name], [Location]."
- Meta Descriptions: Write compelling meta descriptions that offer a brief overview of the page's content, enticing potential candidates to click through. Include calls to action like "Discover your teaching career opportunities with us."

Use Header Tags Effectively

Organize content using header tags (H1, H2, H3) to improve readability and SEO. The H1 tag should include the main keyword (e.g., the job title) and be used only once per page, while H2s and H3s can be used for subheadings, incorporating secondary keywords related to school culture or specific job benefits.

Optimize Content Quality

- Relevance and Depth: Ensure that the content is informative and relevant to the prospective job candidates. Include details about the job role, qualifications required, the school culture, and professional development opportunities.
- Keyword Integration: Use relevant keywords naturally throughout the content to help search engines understand what the page is about. Avoid keyword stuffing, as it can negatively impact the user experience and SEO.

Improve User Experience (UX)

- Site Navigation: Ensure that the website is easy to navigate, with a clear menu structure and internal linking that helps prospective employees find important information such as job openings, application procedures, and benefits of working at the school.
- Mobile-Friendliness: With more users accessing the web from mobile devices, ensure your website is responsive and loads quickly on all devices. This improves user experience and supports SEO.

Use Rich Media Content Wisely

• Images and Videos: Incorporate relevant images and videos into your content, such as virtual tours of the school, testimonials from current staff, and day-in-the-life

- videos. Use alt tags for images, including descriptive text that helps search engines understand what the image is depicting.
- Engagement Features: Add interactive elements like infographics or short quizzes about teaching at the school to engage potential candidates and increase the time they spend on your pages.

URL Structure

Create clear and descriptive URLs for each page that include keywords (e.g., /careers/math-teacher-position). This helps search engines and users understand the page content at a glance.

Social Sharing Elements

Embed social sharing buttons on career pages and job listings to encourage visitors to share opportunities with their networks, increasing page visibility and traffic.

By focusing on these on-page SEO elements, schools can enhance their web pages' relevance and readability, making them more attractive to both search engines and potential job candidates. This strategic approach helps schools stand out in a competitive market by ensuring their job opportunities are easily discoverable online. Make sure to check this <a href="https://doi.org/10.1001/job/10.10

⁴ HubSpot: <u>The Complete Guide to Education Marketing (hubspot.com)</u>

2 | Pay-Per-Click (PPC) Advertising for Schools

Pay-Per-Click (PPC) advertising is a cost-effective digital marketing strategy that allows schools to place ads on search engines, social media platforms, and other digital spaces, paying only when a user clicks on the ad. This method can be particularly effective for schools looking to maximize exposure for job openings or educational programs by targeting specific audiences and driving immediate traffic to their website.

Setting Up a PPC Campaign for Schools

Define Your Objectives

Determine what you want to achieve with your PPC campaign. For hiring schools, objectives might include increasing visibility for new job openings, improving the school's reputation, or promoting a professional event.

Choose the Right Platforms

- Google Ads: Ideal for reaching a wide audience of teachers who are actively seeking
 job opportunities. Use this to target specific search terms related to education and
 school employment.
- Facebook and LinkedIn Ads: These platforms offer detailed targeting options based on demographics, interests, and behaviors, which are perfect for reaching potential job candidates and expanding your online presence.

Keyword Research

Conduct thorough keyword research to identify terms that prospective teachers are searching for. Include job-specific terms, educational programs, and location-based keywords. Tools like Google Keyword Planner can help identify high-volume keywords related to your school's offerings.

Craft Compelling Ad Copy

Write a clear, engaging ad copy highlighting what sets your school apart. Include unique selling points such as small class sizes, benefits, or advanced teaching opportunities. Ensure the call to action (CTA) is strong and encourages click-throughs to your landing page.

Design Targeted Landing Pages

Create landing pages specifically designed to convert traffic from your ads. These pages should provide detailed information relevant to the ad's promise, such as a detailed job

description, benefits of working at your school, or an application form. Ensure these pages' design and content align with the ad's message to maintain consistency and improve conversion rates.

Optimizing and Managing PPC Campaigns

Use Geo-Targeting

Tailor your ads to target specific locations where you want to attract candidates or students. This is particularly effective for schools looking to draw attention to openings in specific campuses or to target areas with a high concentration of potential candidates.

Manage Budgets and Bids

Set a budget for your PPC campaigns that aligns with your marketing objectives and resources. Monitor your bids on keywords to ensure they are competitive but also cost-effective. PPC platforms typically allow for daily budget settings to help control spending.

Analyze and Adapt

Review the performance of your PPC campaigns regularly. Analyze metrics such as click-through rates (percentage of clicks per number of views), conversion rates (percentage of applicants per number of clicks), and cost per click. Use this data to tweak your keywords, ad copy, and bidding strategies to optimize performance and Return On Investment (ROI).

A/B Testing

Conduct A/B tests by creating multiple versions of your ads or landing pages to see which performs better. Test different headlines, descriptions, and calls to action to continually refine your approach. We recommend you change one element per ad to keep track of what is most effective.

Retargeting

Implement retargeting strategies to capture the interest of users who visited your site but didn't convert. Retargeting ads remind them of your school and nudge them towards taking action, such as applying for a job or scheduling a visit.

3 | Developing an Organic Social Media Strategy for Schools

Organic social media use involves leveraging free tools provided by platforms like Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn, and Instagram to build relationships and engage with potential job candidates. Effective organic social media strategies for schools can help increase the visibility of job openings, showcase the school culture, and attract top talent without the direct costs associated with paid advertising.

Define Your Goals

Clearly outline what you aim to achieve with your organic social media efforts. For schools, common goals include increasing the visibility of job openings, enhancing the school's brand as an employer, and engaging directly with potential candidates.

Choose the Right Platforms

- Facebook: Great for sharing longer posts, hosting event pages, and fostering community discussions.
- X: Ideal for quick updates, sharing news, and engaging in real-time conversations with teaching professionals.
- LinkedIn: Perfect for professional networking, sharing detailed content about school achievements, job openings, and industry articles.
- Instagram: Effective for visual storytelling about day-to-day school life, highlighting teaching successes, and showcasing campus facilities.

Content Planning and Creation

- Showcase School Culture: Share posts that reflect your school's values, environment, and community. Include testimonials from current staff, success stories, and behind-the-scenes glimpses into school events.
- Job Openings: Post about current job vacancies regularly. Use engaging visuals and videos to outline the roles, expectations, and how candidates can apply.
- Teacher Spotlights: Feature current teachers in posts to give insights into the life of a teacher at your school. These spotlights can include quotes, day-in-the-life videos, and professional development stories within your institution.
- Engage with Educational Content: Share relevant educational news, articles, and resources that interest potential teachers and educational professionals.

Engagement Strategies

- Respond Promptly: Engage with users who comment on your posts. Answer questions about job openings promptly and thoroughly.
- Use Hashtags: Incorporate trending and relevant hashtags to increase the visibility of your posts to a broader audience.
- Host Live Sessions: Organize live Q&A sessions where potential candidates can ask about job opportunities and the school environment.

Monitoring and Analytics

- Track and analyze your social media activities' performance regularly. Tools built into social media platforms, like Facebook Insights or Twitter Analytics, can help you understand what types of content resonate best with your audience.
- Adjust your strategy based on analytics to improve engagement and reach. Notice
 which types of posts get the most interaction and tailor your content to align with
 these preferences.

Building a Social Media Calendar

- Develop a content calendar to manage and schedule posts. This should include regular updates about job openings, events, and other relevant content that keeps your audience engaged and informed.
- Plan for periodic reviews and updates to the calendar based on what content performs well and what events are upcoming in the school year.

4 | Community Engagement

Community engagement is a powerful strategy for schools to enhance their visibility and attractiveness as employers. By building strong relationships with alumni and local businesses and through educational seminars, schools can create a vibrant, supportive network that elevates their profile and significantly aids recruitment efforts.

Engaging Alumni

- Alumni Networks: Establish and maintain an active alumni network that connects
 past students to the school. Use newsletters, social media groups, and special
 alumni events to keep former students engaged.
- Alumni Testimonials: Encourage alumni to share their positive experiences and career achievements post-graduation. Feature these stories on your school's website, social media, and promotional materials.
- Alumni as Ambassadors: Mobilize alumni as ambassadors who can talk about their positive experiences at job fairs, online forums, and industry conferences.

Partnering with Local Businesses

- Business Collaborations: Develop partnerships with local businesses that can offer resources, sponsorships, or participate in mutual promotional activities. These collaborations can enhance the school's visibility and attractiveness as a community-involved organization.
- Internship Opportunities: Work with businesses to create internship or training opportunities for students. This not only helps students but also showcases the school's commitment to practical and vocational education, attracting more educators interested in these areas.
- Job Fairs and Career Days: Invite local businesses to participate in job fairs and career days held at the school. This provides networking opportunities and positions the school as a hub for community and professional development.

Hosting and Participating in Educational Seminars

- Educational Seminars and Workshops: Organize seminars and workshops that address current educational trends, teaching methodologies, or subjects of interest to the local and educational community. This positions the school as a thought leader and a center of excellence.
- Speaker Events: Host talks and panels with experts in education, which can attract a
 wide audience, including potential hires interested in staying at the forefront of
 educational development.

 Participation in External Events: Encourage staff to participate in external seminars and workshops, which helps raise the school's profile and can lead to informal recruitment opportunities through networking.

Educational Partnerships and Collaborations

- Higher Education Collaborations: Partner with universities and colleges with strong education departments. These partnerships can include guest lectures, student teaching opportunities, and career fairs. This provides a direct link to new graduates and positions the school as a preferred employer for emerging educators.
- Professional Development Programs: Collaborate with educational organizations to
 offer professional development programs. Hosting or sponsoring these events can
 increase the school's visibility among professionals committed to their personal and
 career growth.

Community-Based Initiatives

- Community Service Projects: Involve the school in local community service projects.
 These initiatives can demonstrate the school's commitment to social responsibility
 and attract teachers who value community involvement and teach citizenship and
 ethics to students.
- Local Events and Festivals: Participate in or sponsor local events and festivals. This increases the school's visibility in a positive and community-centered way, attracting local educators interested in contributing to their own communities.

Engagement with Educational Authorities and Organizations

- Active Participation in Educational Boards: Encourage school leaders to participate actively in educational boards and committees. This can increase the school's influence and reputation among educational professionals.
- Membership and Active Involvement in Teacher Associations: Engage with local, national, or international teacher associations. Being an active member can help schools stay connected to a network of educators, learn about the latest educational trends, and participate in discussions and forums.

Creating a Teacher-Friendly Environment

• Teacher Support Programs: Develop and promote support programs for teachers, such as relocation assistance for new hires, mentoring programs for new teachers, and robust professional development options.

• Flexible Working Conditions: Promote the school's commitment to work-life balance through flexible working conditions and wellness programs. This can particularly attract teachers looking for a supportive and understanding work environment.

By integrating these strategies, schools can effectively use community engagement to attract high-quality teachers. These efforts fill open positions and build a school's reputation as a great workplace, attracting ongoing interest from top educational talent. Gain more insight with this research roundup by the Harvard Graduate School of Education⁵ on the impact of strong community ties for schools.

Conclusion

In conclusion, the role of digital marketers in schools extends far beyond student enrollment. Effective teacher recruitment is integral to a school's success, directly influencing the quality of education and, consequently, student enrollment. As the teacher hiring crisis continues to challenge independent and international schools, your skills as a digital marketer can make a substantial impact.

By applying marketing strategies to teacher recruitment, you can help your school reach a wider and more diverse audience of potential candidates. Leveraging tools such as SEO, PPC advertising, social media, and community engagement can enhance your school's visibility and attractiveness as an employer. Your efforts in promoting the school culture, showcasing the benefits of working at your institution, and supporting hiring managers are crucial in overcoming the current hiring challenges.

Remember, the quality of education provided by your school hinges on the caliber of its teachers. By prioritizing teacher recruitment and utilizing your marketing expertise, you contribute to a positive school environment, higher educational standards, and, ultimately, a more compelling proposition for prospective students and parents. Your role is vital in building a strong, dynamic, and effective educational community.

References

- Edvectus The State of International School Recruitment Market: <u>The State of the</u> International School Recruitment Market
- 2. United Educators: 2023 Top Risks Report: Insights for Independent K-12 Schools
- 3. Pew Research Center: <u>A dwindling number of new US college graduates have a degree in education</u>

⁵ Harvard Graduate School of Education: <u>The Case for Strong Family and Community Engagement in Schools</u>

- 4. Hanover Research: <u>For K-12 Schools Struggling With Staff and Teacher Retention.</u>
 <u>These Best Practices Can Help | Hanover Research</u>
- 5. Teacher Horizons Salaries and benefits in international schools: <u>Teacher Horizons</u>
 <u>Salaries and benefits in international schools</u>
- 6. HubSpot: <u>The Complete Guide to Education Marketing (hubspot.com)</u>
- 7. Harvard Graduate School of Education: <u>The Case for Strong Family and Community Engagement in Schools</u>